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January 5, 2021

VIA EMAIL

Ms. Christine Long

Registrar

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Long:

Re: Enbridge Gas Inc. (Enbridge Gas)
Ontario Energy Board (“OEB”) File Number EB-2020-0134
2019 Deferral and Variance Account Clearances Application (*Application”)
Confidential Document associated with Appendix B to Settlement Proposal

On January 5, 2021, Enbridge Gas filed the Settlement Proposal for the above noted
proceeding.

Issue 2(a) of the Settlement Proposal addresses the Enbridge Gas Distribution (“EGD”)
Rate Zone 2019 Storage and Transportation Deferral Account. As seen in the write-up
of that item, the parties agreed that Enbridge Gas would provide the OEB with
documents summarizing its RFP process for market-based storage capacity acquired
for 2019 utilization. The subject documentation was attached as Appendix B to the
Settlement Proposal.

Given Enbridge Gas’s concern that the confidential and commercially sensitive
information set out in the documents might, if made public, compromise Enbridge Gas’s
commercial position in respect of future storage procurements and related negotiations
which would not be in the best interests of either Enbridge Gas or its ratepayers, the
parties to the Settlement Proposal have agreed that it would be appropriate for redacted
versions of the subject documents to be filed on the public record.

The public version of the storage RFP summary documentation attached as Appendix B
to the Settlement Proposal shows redactions of confidential and commercially sensitive
information, but includes all headings and other non-confidential information.

With the paper version of this letter that is being filed with the OEB, Enbridge Gas is
providing the unredacted version of the documentation attached as Appendix B to the
Settlement Proposal. Enbridge Gas requests that the OEB treat this document as
confidential, pursuant to the OEB’s Practice Direction on Confidential Filings. As noted,
all parties to the Settlement Proposal agree to the appropriateness of this request.
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Please contact the undersigned if you have any questions.

Yours truly,
Digitally signed by Anton
Anton Kacicnik
. . Date: 2021.01.05 13:06:05
Kacicnik =t

Anton Kacicnik
Manager, Rates
Regulatory Affairs

cc: Mr. D. Stevens, Aird & Berlis LLP (via email, without attachment)
All Interested Parties EB-2020-0134 (via email, without attachment)
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